

## **Records Networking Group Agenda – April 18<sup>th</sup> - 2pm-3pm**

Chaired by Janine Sutton – Records Coordinator - Cloncurry Shire Council

### **Welcome:**

**Guests:** RIMPA Representative

**Around the Councils:** An opportunity for discussion about Records issues that you may be having

**MagiQ Administration:** An opportunity for discussion on any and all things Magiq documents

### **General Discussions:**

**Next Meeting Proposed Date:** TBA